From: St. Mark Catholic Junior High

To:
Subject: St. Mark Weekly Update - 4 February 2026
Date: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:30:26 PM

Dear St. Mark Families:

If you require a translation of this document, please copy and paste this email
into https://www.deepl.com/translator or Google Translate.

o For English, please scroll or read after the translation messages below.

. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4
February 2026 - Ambharic.pdf

 Para sa pagsasalin sa Filipino, mangyaring tingnan ang dokumentong ito. St. Mark
Weeky Update - 4 February 2026 - Filipino.pdf

¢ Pour la traduction frangaise, voir ce document. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4 February
2026 - French.pdf

o Stmo] A2 o] T4 & 3 5hA| 2. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4 February 2026 -
Korean.pdf

e Para la traduccion al espafiol, consulte este documento. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4
February 2026 - Spanish.pdf

. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4 February 2026 -
Tigrinya.pdf

e VYKpaiHChKHI Mepekia auB. y iboMy nokyMenTi. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4 February
2026 - Ukrainian.pdf

« Dé biét ban dich tiéng Viét, vui long xem tai lidu nay. St. Mark Weeky Update - 4
February 2026 - Vietnamese.pdf

Alternatively, you may call the office between 9:00 AM and 2:00 PM for clarification.
Please note: All translations made through Google Translate.

Good afternoon and welcome to February. This is a busy month for us as we prepare for our
Grade 6 feeder school visits, Open House and semester 2 change in options.

Pre-enrolment has opened for current ECSD students. Families are asked to follow the steps
(below) and confirm their enrollment for the 2026-2027 school year.

Here are our activities to note for the days as known:
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o Friday 6 February — Recreation 8/9: Badminton

o Friday 6 February — last day for Valentine Candygram purchases
e Monday 9 February — Recreation 8/9: Skating

¢ Monday 9 February — MBA (after school)

e Monday 9 February — School Council (6:30 pm)

. Online link: https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/23556591844266?
p=kdy9Q0Osu7gDtPu7TQ0

. Meeting ID: 235 565 918 442 66

. Passcode: ar7eA7YN

e Tuesday 10 February — Courageous Conversations (homeroom presentations throughout
the day)

e Tuesday 10 February — Recreation 7: Escape Room
o Wednesday 11 February — Generations Bowling
e Wednesday 11 February — Recreation 7: Fly Free Movement

e Wednesday 11 February — MBA (after school)

2026-2027 Pre-enrollment

Registration for new students and pre-enrolment for current students is now open! Sign in to
your PowerSchool account and click "Pre-Enrolment for Next Year" to let us know if you will
be returning to our school or where you will be attending next year for High School.

The pre-enrolment process lets us know how many students to expect in September 2026 and
helps us plan for staffing, class sizes, and programming. To learn more, visit ecsd.net/pre-
enrolment.

Community of School Councils: What We Heard

In November, families and administrators from 89 ECSD school communities, including ours,
gathered for this school year’s Community of School Councils engagement. Families shared
what matters most in four areas that will guide the next Division Plan for Continuous Growth.
They told us that belonging and visible faith are important, that they value consistent,
engaging teaching practices across classrooms and schools, that access to mental health
supports matters, and that classrooms need strong support for diverse learning needs. Their
feedback has been shared with the Board of Trustees and will help shape the 2026-2029

Division Plan. Read the summary report on our website.
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Wishing you a good week.
J. Hertlein & A. Stabile

Administration
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CATHOLIC
Junior HiGH

The mission of St. Mark Catholic Junior High School is to provide a Catholic
education that inspires students to pursue excellence as they imagine, create, transform,
achieve, and celebrate their individual potential and unique gifts given to them by God.

Edmonton Catholic Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be
removed from our list, please contact Edmonton Catholic Schools directly. To stop receiving all
email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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